
Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that Magic of Thailand 
Ltd has applied to Wandsworth Council for a 
new premises licence at Wimbledon Park to 
permit regulated entertainment (live and 
recorded music, performance of dance, or 
similar) and the sale of alcohol on premises 
during the opening times of an annual 2-day 
weekend event (between 1000h and 1900h) 

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 29/03/2026 stating the 
grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, 
Richmond and Wandsworth Councils) Merton 
Civic Centre, London Road, Morden, Surrey, 
SM4 5DX or by email: licensing@merton.gov.uk 

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk 

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by 
an unlimited fine. 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF  
PREMISES LICENCE 

Jimmy Garcia Restaurants has applied to the 
London Borough of Lambeth for the grant of a 
Premises Licence, in respect of the following 
premises: 
Land outside of Queen Elizabeth Hall & 
Purcell Room, Southbank, London, SE1 8XX 
which would authorise the following licensable 
activities: 
Sale of Alcohol: 12:00 - 00:00, Everyday, 
01/05/2026 - 31/12/2026 
Recorded Music: 12:00 - 00:00, Everyday, 
01/05/2026 - 31/12/2026 

The record of this application may be inspected 
during normal office hours by an appointment at 
the Licensing Section, London Borough of 
Lambeth Town Hall, Basement Room B08 & 
B09, 1 Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1RW, or via 
the licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing 
A responsible authority or any other person may 
make representation to the licensing authority in 
respect of this application.  

Representations must be made in writing, either 
by post to the above address, or by email to 
licensing@lambeth.gov.uk and must be 
received no later than 30.03.2026 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with a licensing 
application, and the maximum fine for which a 
person is liable on summary conviction for that 
offence shall not exceed level 5 on the standard 
scale (£5,000).

PUBLIC NOTICE 
LICENSING ACT 2003 

I, Ekrem Cena, do hereby give notice that I 
have applied to the Licensing Authority at The 
London Borough of Bromley for a new Premises 
Licence at: 140 High Street, Orpington,  
BR6 0JS, and known as: Priory Lounge & 
Tapas Bar. 

The application is to allow the following 
licensable activities to take place: 

The sale of alcohol (on the premises): 
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 01:30 hours 

Late Night Refreshment: 
Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday 23:00 to 01:30 hours 

Live/Recorded Music: 
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 01:30 hours 

Opening hours: 
Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 hours 
Friday and Saturday 11:00 to 01:30 hours 

Any person wishing to make representations to 
this application may do so by writing, stating the 
grounds of objection to: Public Protection, 
Bromley Civic Centre, Churchill Court, 2 
Westmoreland Road, Bromley, BR1 1AS.  

Representations may also be sent via email to 
licensing@bromley.gov.uk not later than:  
23 March 2026 

Representations received after this date cannot 
be considered. All representations MUST BE IN 
WRITING. A copy of the application can be 
viewed at the Licensing Authority’s address 
during normal office hours by appointment; or 
on the Council’s website: www.bromley.gov.uk 
(search applications). 

It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly make 
a false statement in connection with this 
application, the maximum fine on summary of 
conviction is currently unlimited. 
Signed: Esi Licensing & Legal Consultancy 
Ltd. on behalf of the applicant 
Dated: 23/02/2026

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
THE A21 GLA ROAD (SEVENOAKS ROAD, LONDON BOROUGH OF 
BROMLEY) (TEMPORARY PROHIBITION OF TRAFFIC AND 30 M.P.H SPEED 
LIMIT) ORDER 2026    
1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above

named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is
summarised in paragraph 3. 

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable Knockholt Rail Bridge joints repair
works to take place on the A21 Sevenoaks Road. 

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle from: 
(1) entering, exiting or proceeding in a westerly direction on Sevenoaks Road

between its junctions with Hewitts Roundabout and London Road; 
(2) entering, exiting or proceeding in an easterly direction on Sevenoaks Road

between its junctions with Pratts Bottom Roundabout and Hewitts
Roundabout; 

(3) entering or proceeding on the unnamed on slip road connecting
Chelsfield Hill to Sevenoaks Road; 

(4) exceeding a speed limit of 30 M.P.H on Sevenoaks Road between its
junctions with Hewitts Roundabout and London Road;

(5) exceeding a speed limit of 30 M.P.H on Sevenoaks Road between its
junctions with Hewitts Roundabout and Stonehouse Lane.

Works will be phased such that some restrictions will apply only at certain 
times.  
The Order will be effective at certain times from 8.00 AM on 13th March 
2026 until 11.59 PM on the 12th September 2026 or when those works have 
been completed, whichever is the sooner. The prohibition will apply only 
during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time be indicated 
by traffic signs.  

4. The prohibition will not apply in respect of: 
(1) any vehicle being used for the purposes of those works or for fire

brigade, ambulance or police purposes; 
(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London. 
5. At such times as the prohibitions are in force alternative routes will be

indicated by traffic signs for traffic travelling in a westerly direction via
Orpington By-Pass, Roundabout linking (Shacklands Road, London Road and
Shoreham Lane), Old London Road and London Road back to normal route of
traffic. For traffic travelling in an easterly direction via Sevenoaks Road, High
Street, Sevenoaks Road, Spur Road, Court Road/ Orpington By Pass to
normal route of travel.

Dated this 6th day of March 2026 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordination Manager 
Transport for London 

Transport for London Public Notice
ANNE MCGRATH 

Deceased
Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 37 Begbie Road, London, 
SE3 8DA, who died on 28/04/2025,
must send written details to the add -
ress below by 07/05/2026, after which
the Estate will be distri buted with
regard only to claims and interests
notified.
National Westminster Bank Plc, 
c/o Hugh James Solicitors, 
Two Central Square, Cardiff, 
CF10 1FS.
Ref: JESF/TAP/MCG00537/00001

STEWART JAMES PATERSON 
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 18 Flat, Carrick Court,
Kennington Park Road, London, 
SE11 4EE, who died on 30/04/2025,
must send written details to the 
add ress below by 07/05/2026, after
which the Estate will be distributed
with regard only to claims and
interests notified.
Amphlett Lissimore Solicitors, 
80-86 Westow Street, 
London, SE19 3AF. 
Ref: ST/Paterson

ALAN MICHAEL BARRETT 
Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 46 Norton Gardens, London,
SW16 4TA, who died on 05/03/2025,
must send written details to the 
address below by 06/05/2026, after
which the Estate will be distributed
with regard only to claims and
interests notified.
Co-operative Legal Services
Limited, 
650 Aztec West, Bristol, BS32 4SD. 
Ref: 7395764P/Barrett

RICHARD JAMES
KINDERSLEY Deceased

Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925
anyone with a claim against or an
interest in the Estate of the deceased,
late of 45 Cardigan Street, London,
SE11 5PF, who died on 27/11/2025,
must send written details to the add -
ress below by 07/05/2026, after which
the Estate will be distri buted with
regard only to claims and interests
 notified.
Belvederes Solicitors LLP, 
125 Gloucester Road, London, SW7
4TE. 
Ref: DI/1157 Kindersley

LICENSING ACT 2003:
APPLICATION TO VARY

PREMISES LICENCE
Notice is hereby given that Clokken
Limited has applied in respect of KFC,
Lewisham, 217 Lewisham High Street,
LONDON, SE13 6LY for an application
to vary the premises licence under the
Licensing Act 2003 to permit the
following: This is an application to
amend the hours when the premises is
open and permitted to provide Late
Night Refreshment. The new hours shall
be as follows: Opening Hours 09:30 to
05:00 the following morning every day
of the week. After 00:00 on any day of
the week the premises will operate a
delivery/collection service only. (No
customer access into the restaurant
after midnight). Late Night Refreshment
23:00 to 00:00 – Sunday through
Saturday for customers collecting or
dining in (restaurant) 23:00 to 05:00 –
Sunday through Saturday (the morning
following) delivery/collection. (No
customer access into the restaurant
after midnight). To remove and add
certain conditions on the licence. For
specifics, please refer to the application
using the details below. The application
may be viewed at Lewisham Council,
Safer Communities Service, 4th Floor
Laurence House, 1 Catford Road, SE6
4RU by appointment Monday to Friday
(except on public holidays) and between
the hours of 9.00 am to 4.00 pm; or at
www.lewisham.gov.uk. Responsible
Authorities or any other person may
make representations regarding the
application to the licensing authority by
emailing licensing@lewisham.gov.uk 
Representations must be received on or
before 25 March 2026. Representations
must be made in writing.
It is an offence to knowingly or recklessly
make a false statement in connection with
this application. Persons will be liable on
summary conviction to an unlimited fine.

TLT SOLICITORS

LICENSING ACT 2003
NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 

PREMISES LICENCE
NOTICE IS GIVEN THAT COMMON 
PIZZA LTD has applied to London 
Borough of Lambeth on 26 February 
2026 for the grant of a premises 
licence to use the premises at 10 
Rookery Road, London, SW4 9DD 
for the provision of the sale by retail 
of alcohol Monday to Sunday (on 
sales only) 09:00 to 23:00, as more 
particularly set out in the application.
Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this 
application must give notice in writing 
to: Licensing Section, London Borough 
of Lambeth 3rdFloor, Civic Centre, 6 
Brixton Hill, London, SW2 1EG, or by 
email to licensing@lambeth.gov.uk or 
via the licensing authority’s website, at 
www.lambeth.gov.uk/licensing to be 
received by no later than 26 March 
2026 stating the grounds for making 
said representation.
The register and a record of the 
application can be inspected on the 
Council’s website www.lambeth.gov.
uk or by appointment at the Council’s 
offices during office hours.
It is an offence, under section 158 of 
the Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly 
or recklessly make a false statement 
in or in connection with an 
application for a premises licence 
and the maximum fine on being 
convicted of such an offence is 
unlimited.
Thomas & Thomas Partners LLP 
38a Monmouth Street, London 
WC2H 9EP           www.tandtp.com

ROAD TRAFFIC REGULATION ACT 1984 
THE A3 GLA ROADS (ROEHAMPTON VALE AND KINGSTON ROAD, 
LONDON BOROUGH OF WANDSWORTH) (TEMPORARY 30 M.P.H SPEED 
LIMIT) ORDER 2026    
1. Transport for London hereby gives notice that it intends to make the above

named Traffic Order under section 14(1) of the Road Traffic Regulation Act
1984 for the purpose specified in paragraph 2. The effect of the Order is
summarised in paragraph 3. 

2. The purpose of the Order is to enable telecoms works to take place on the
A3 Kingston Road. 

3. The effect of the Order will be to prohibit any vehicle travelling in a north-
easterly direction on the A3 Roehampton Vale and Kingston Road to exceed
a speed of 30 MPH from a point 2 metres north-east of the extended south-
western building line of No.12 Roehampton Vale and a point 16 metres
south-west of a point opposite the extended north-easternmost property
boundary of Roehampton Vale Cemetery, Stag Lane. 
The Order will be effective at certain times between the 23rd March 2026
and 27th March 2026 every night from 9:00 PM to 5:00 AM or when the
works have been completed whichever is the sooner. The prohibitions will
apply only during such times and to such extent as shall from time to time
be indicated by traffic signs.   

4. The prohibitions will not apply in respect of: 
(1) for fire brigade, ambulance or police purposes; 
(2) anything done with the permission or at the direction of a police

constable in uniform or a person authorised by Transport for London.

Dated this 6th day of March 2026 
Andrew Ulph 
Co-ordination Manager 
Transport for London 

Transport for London Public Notice

Notice of application for a Premises Licence. 

Notice is hereby given that THE STATION-
TOOTING BEC LTD has applied to Wandsworth 
Council for a new premises licence at  
The Station, 2 Tooting Bec Road, London, 
SW17 8BD for Late-Night Refreshment both on 
and off the premises – Monday to Sunday - 
23:00hrs to 02:00hrs.  

Any person who wishes to make a 
representation in relation to this application must 
give notice in writing by 1st April 2026 stating 
the grounds for making said representation to: 
Wandsworth Licensing Authority, Regulatory 
Services Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond 
and Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden, Surrey, SM4 5DX or by 
email: licensing@merton.gov.uk  

The record of this application may be inspected 
Monday to Friday (except Bank Holidays) by 
prior appointment at the offices of Wandsworth 
Licensing Authority, Regulatory Services 
Partnership (Serving Merton, Richmond and 
Wandsworth Councils) Merton Civic Centre, 
London Road, Morden,Surrey, SM4 5DX 
between the hours of 10.00 a.m. and 4.00 p.m. 
Information on all new and variation applications 
received by the Licensing Authority can be 
viewed on the Council’s website 
www.wandsworth.gov.uk  

It is an offence, under section 158 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, to knowingly or recklessly 
make a false statement in or in connection with 
an application, punishable upon conviction by an 
unlimited fine. 


